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Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Mashell Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Rainier Connect — Filing of New Tariff WN U-7
Canceling Tariff WN U-6

Dear Mr. Johnson:
Enclosed you will find the above referenced tariff sheets. The purpose of this filing is to
to update the provisions in the 911 tariff. What was done is to set out a new tariff. It replaces in

its entirety WN U-6.

Ms. Singleton has the authority to issue tariff sheets for the Company. I have authority to
file tariff sheets on behalf of the Company. )

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
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cc: Client (via e-mail)



